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February 24, 2015

241 RUSSELL SENATE OFfiCE BUILDING
WASHINGTON, DC 20510-0303

(202) 224-2235

2201 EAST C""'ELeAC" R040
SUITE 115

PHOENIX, AZ 85016
1602: 952-2410

122 No.'r ••CORTEZ ST"Ef'
SUITE 108

PRESCOTT, AZ 86301
(928) 445-0833

407 WEST CONGRESS SrRtE'!

SUITE 103
TUCSON. AZ 85701
1520) 67€H!334

Congressio~~i Li~json' "c ,: , . ..:
U:S. NuClear Regulatory Coinmission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Dear Congressional,

TtLEPtfONE FOR HEARING IMPAIREO
(602) 952-0170

1wish to bring to your attention a matter concerning Ann Marie Zeller who has
encountered a problem with that she has stated in her co rrespondence.

Because the situation is under your jurisdiction, I arr! respectfully referring this matter to
you.fof'c9ri'sideration ..(feel that this issue would be better addressed by you and request that
you respond directly to Ann Marie Zeller.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

~7ncC
John McCain
United States Senator

JM/pnk

~INT'EO ON RECVCLEO PAPER
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From: Ann Marie Zeller [mailto:annmariez@('ive.com]
Sent: Monday, February 23, 20154:25 PM
To: Matiella, Nick (McCain)
Cc: Matt@MeadforGovernor.com; barras!.o@lsenate.wyoming.com; dave.cote@honeywell.com; angela.merkellalcdu.de;
askdoj@usdoj.gov; letters, NYT
Subject: United States transport of 47,20u,OO kg's of Uranium to Russia

Dear Mr. Matiella and Senator McCain,

Good Afternoon, thank you for your hard work for America and Arizona.

Why is the United States of America shipping 47,200,00 kg's of uranium to Russia?

http://adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov IwebSearch2/view? Accession Num ber=M llS03 7AS21

h ttD :lIadamswebsearch2.n rC.gov IwebSearch2/view? Accession Nu mber=M L1403 7A447

Sincerely,

Ann Marie Zeller
Flagstaff, Arizona ".

mailto:Matt@MeadforGovernor.com;
mailto:barras!.o@lsenate.wyoming.com;
mailto:dave.cote@honeywell.com;
mailto:askdoj@usdoj.gov;
http://adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov
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INRC FORM1
-/ ..•.•. U. S. NUCl.EARREGUU4TORYCOMMISSIONAPPROVED BY OMB: NO. 3160.0027 EXPIRES: 111130fl015)

(11-2012) I~\ ~ t:.:Jden per resp=o l:lcc:npIy "'" :es """"'a=r t>:lCt!cb:n ~JeSt 2.4IQn. This
10CFR 110 \~ ~ SUlmllal is I01'ewed III ~ 1M lI'O 1llI1c.de ~, ~. l:Cl ~..... consicIerr.ionsIlt1l Slllis:IOd.Send amncnts rvvillS:nll txIrclerI t$liIlIBlIl to lI'O In!ll:ma:ion

APPLICATION FC'R NR'~ EXPORT OR IMPORT &nlals IlnJnc;f1fT.5 F53).u.s. Nudw ~ CorM\ls$Ion.Was/l!IYf.:Ill.DC~,

LICENSE, AMEND. ~ENT!I RENEWAL,
Cl' Ily itIl_1 &-mal l:l tntOCOllCClS.fleg)utte@ntr.gov.ard t:J ~ lllIsk O!fcef. C1l!lcI III
lIrfc:mallonas ~ry Man. HEC!~l':732. (315(l.C027). ()lfa Ql ~ 8lIIl

OR CONSENT REQlJEST{S) Bud9"~ W~t:l;I, DC 205In II a "",ll!'oS II'-;.:l tJ im;l<ne tI ~ cc!leclionOoosnol

(See Instructions on PagrJs 4 and 5)
~ a cu~ Vll!idO!J.B~ numllcr..1M NRC may nol ccnllud 01 SllCl='. "'" 8
petZOI\ Isnol req:J1rodtornporn10, lI'O lnflltm.\lionl:OIIod:ln.

r~~~~~?J~~;~~~~~~58.~~t6;;:,~~,~jf:~r~:,~:'";~~~~:~!::~~)::'~-:-~.~:#1l:?1fI£.'1~-;~;:P;'::-:i;'.~.• ; :,: .':;'.. :~::y.~".~)jj7j.0~~J~:\;f;~{~j~I~~~j{~;;.:;[j'~;'~P,UEl!JC}::i?(PR:.~;~I.'N~,~UB\.I({:;~:!
;::.:.: ••' ",' l~~ ••~~-ii~~2,'}':;~lt~~.t..!,~~:;:.:~.:f:•.>:~l.;.,i,':' ~'.'~':. :.:

f~E{1~E~;r~&:~~,£{g~~}tYtu~~¥8:~ti~i~tli~~~~;t~~~?){t;AD~trACC:~(ON'N.UMBER~~: ,'or;.'. ':,,', i': .',' .,

~[~;}:~~;,:;:;~:::~~i;L~~:~:~tf:{;,~;f;~ji:~1fT1J~~f~&:
PART B. TO BE COM~LETED FOR ALL LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, RENEWALS, OR CONSENT REQUESTS

<Ifmore space Is needed to complete any of the Items, use Pages 3-4 fir1t,and then attach addlUonalsheets. if necessary.)
,. NAMEAND ADDRESS OF APPUCANTIlICENSEE 10, NAME OF APPUCANrs CONTACT lb. APPUCANrS REFERENCE NUMBER

Suzanne Lansang Russia 001

ConverDyn Ic. PHONE NUMBER 1d. FAX NUMBER

7800 East Domdo Place. Suite 200 (303) 930-4950 (303) 771-1625

Greenwood Village. CO 80111 Ie, E.MAlL ADDRESS

suzanne.lansang@converdyo.eom

2. TYPEOF ACTIONREQUESTED (Check One) CONSENTREQUEST

III EXPORT D IMPORT D AMENDMENT.~ENEWAL 0 (pam B. C)
(parts B. C. EI (parts B, D. E) Current U~ Number: Current License Number.

3, CONTRACT NUUBER(S) 14.FIRST SHIPMENT DATE -f5. lAST SHIPMENT DATE l~'PROPOSED EXPIRATION DATE

08101/2015 08/31/2026 12131/2026

fI PARTC. TO BE COMPLETED FOR EXPORT LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALSI

~ (Ifmore space Is needed , complele any 01 the !term, use Pages 3-4 nISI. and then attach addltlonal sheets. Ifnecessary.)r.NAMEeS)I ADDRESSeES) OF SUPPUERS 6. NAME(S) I ADORESS(ES) 01' INTERMEDIATE Ii, NMlS(S) I ~ORESS(ES) OF ULTIMATE
, AND/OR OTHER PARTIES TO THE EXPOFlT FOREIGN CONSIGNEE(S) FOREIGN CONSIGNEE(Sl

iHoneywelllnternntionlll, Inc. Teehsnnbexport
Metropolis Works 28, str. 3, Oz.crkovskaya nab .•
2768 Highway 45 North Moscow, Russia 115184

Melropoiis, Illinois 62960

(Conversion Facility) I
I
!

I

7••. FUNCTlOH(S)P£RFOl'lUEOISERIIICE(SIPROVIDEO llI>.lNiERAlEOtATEUSE(S) 90. Ul.nUATl! ENDUSE(SI

See auached page 3 Feed material (see page 3)

10. DESCRIPTION OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIAlS, SEALE~ SOURCES. tOa. MAXTOTAl VOLUME I
NUClEAR fACIUTIES. EOUIPUENT, OR COMPONE" TS; FOR ELEMENT w;rr (KG). OR lOb. MAX ENRICHUENT toe. MAXISOTOPE
NUClEAR EOUIPUENT INCLUDE TOTAl OOLlo'P .,AlUE OF ORV'tOT% W\OT(KG)
EQUIPMENT 'FOri UPORT TOT,'l. ACrMTY (T8q)

~alu~'81 Umnium Hexafluoride (UF6) 15,000,000 kgU as UF6 0.711 (natuml) IM65,OOO
(Source Material) (natuml)

11. FOREIGN OBLIGATIONS (BY COUNTRY AND BY PERCENTAGE OF t.IAXlMUMTOTAl VOLUME)

Russian (or else 100% U.S. obligated) see page 3 for explanation

mailto:tntOCOllCClS.flegutte@ntr.gov.
mailto:suzanne.lansang@converdyo.eom
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m U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION I
APPLICATION FOR NRC EXPORT OR IMPORT

i"'RC FORM 7
~(11.20121
~ 10 CFR 110

•
LICENSE, AMENDMENT, RENEWAL, OR CONSENT REQUEST(S) (Continued)

Egi~~~iB~~~~;~j~;-¥'!
AIW-IS AcCESSION NUMBER , :..:".'.~:.:';.\;~r;~~~/.:~'".-;~i.~~"~~~.~~..;:~~~:.t~;~l:{};.:;'~~;-:~:~\

.::~H:~::0~:'~::'::.;;::::::':'.:)::'i::.:~~:~~i}~i:.w :pdsdci:':.' ~.ciRitm'~NON:#UBU(f~;';
;,;.:~2;i{~~;{'''?)i;G:~~~:fg3;~~4:~~]~/:~~;;:;:f.t.'(J

PARTD. TO BE COMPLETED FOR IMPORT LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS
(If more space 18needed to complete any of the Items, U&8 Pages 3-4lirst. and Ulen attach addltionalsheelS.1f ne<:es$lll'f.}

12. NMlE(S) I ADDRESS(ES) OF FOREIGN 13. NA/.!E(S) I AODRESS(ES) OF INTERMEOIATE 14. NAME(S)I AOORESS(ES) OF ULTlMATE U. S.
SUPPLIERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES
TO IMPORT CO" SIGNEE(S) CONSIGNEE(S)

128. NRC EXPORT LICENSE NUMBER(S) 13a, UCENSE NUMBER(S) I EXPIRATION OATE(S) 14a. LICENSE NUMBER(S) I EXPIRATlON OATE(S)
(rf app/ICabJu)

13b. !NTERMEDIATE USE(S) l~b, ULTIMATE END USE(S)

1S. OESCRIPTlON OF RADtClACTlVE MATERIALS. SEALEO SOURCES,
lSa. W\X TOTAL VOLUME I 15b. MAX ENRICHMENT 1,6c.MAX ISOTOPE

NUClEAR FAclLmes
ELEMENT WGT (KG), OR ORmT% 'M3T(KG)
TOTAL ACTIVlTY (TBql

I
16. FOREIGN OBLIGATlONS (BY COUNTRY AND BY PSqCENrAGE OF MAXIMUM TOTAL VOLUME)!

PARTE. TO BE COMPLETED FOR M:!:UCENSES, AMENDMENTS, RENEWALS OR CONSENT REQUEST(S}

17. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
0YE~ ONO 178, COPIES OF RECIPIENTS' 0 YES DNOPROVIDED ON PAGES 3. 4, AUTHORIlATIONS PROVIDED?

AND/OR ON SEPARATE SHEETS?

18. CeRTIFICATION:
I, t:f .. 4~r,)ii::ant'Bauthorized official, hereby cortlfy that this application la prepared In co:tfonnlt'!
with nUB'!!), Code of Federal Regulations, and that alllnfonnaUon provided 18corroct to the best
of my lonowledge.

lila. PRINT NAME ,:.NO7rr•.e~;::AUTHOR,IEO OFFICIAL "•."G",""S"O 0""''''- 18c.OATE

~A ~?S~z.anne M. Lansang 01u1j- J~~ 02/3p~/~Manager, COT~tract Administration -r-ry
NRCFORlol7 (l1~t21

FEB 0 6 l015 S1="
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U. S. NUClEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
/

I

APPLICPi:T10N FOR NRC EXPORT OR IMPORT
LICENSE, AMENDMENT,\RENEWAL, OR CONSENT REQUEST(S) (Continued)

NRC FORM?
11'-2Im)
10 CFR 110

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Rororonco sppTlcab/e bhlCk numbers tram P4g& 1 andlorP4f1O 2 torCtBCh entTyJ

7. Other parties to Export (continued)

TLI Canada, Inc.
108 Leger Crescent
Winnipeg, Manitoba RJX IKI
Canada

TranspOll Logitiics Intemational, Inc.
8161 Maple Lawn Blvd., Suite 450
Fulton,MD 20759

TAM International, Inc.
980-606 Spadina Crescent East
Saskatoon, Saskatchewan S7K 3H I
Canada

RSB Logistics
219 Cardinal Crescent
Saskatoon, Saskatchewan S7L 7KB

7a. Parties listed above are freight forwarding or transportation companies that wilt be responsible for amIDging all tnulsportation
from the conversion facility to the ultimate foreign consignee.

9 and 9a (additional clarification)

The final rod-use of the nuclear material sent to Russia will be nuclear fuclloadcd and consumed at U.S. or Euratom (European)
nuclear power plants, owned or operated by ConverDyn's utility customers. Uranium hexafluoride shipped from the Honeywell
MelrOpolis plant to Russia will be enriched at the Russian enrichment complex (Techsnabexport), sent to a U.S. or European
fabricator for manufacturing into fuel rods, shipped'bllck to the commercial U.S. or European power plants for use.

i
J I. Foreign Obligations (best estimate at time of af)plication submittal)

it IIConvcrLJyn customer requests shipment of fOleign-obligllfcd natural uranium during the tenn of this export license, the license
will be amended to include it. However, at this tine we arc 1I0taware of nny forc(gn-obligations for natural uranium hexafluoride to
be shipped under this license, except Russian, as indicated on page I of this Application. Otherwise, we expet:t all material shipped
under this license will be U.S. obligated, only.

NRC FORM 7 (11-2012)



t.., CONUERDVN

February 3, 2015

Via Fed£\" Courier

Ms. Jane Chi mood
Licensing Officer
U.S. Nuclear RC!,'11latory Commission
Ofl1ce of International Programs
Export Controls and International Organizations Branch
11555 Rockville.Pike
Rockville, MD 21084

RE: Export License Application for Chinn (Ref. XS01l8836)
Export License Application for' Russia (Ref. XSOU8837)

Dear Jane:

Enclosed are the updated, original signed applications, per our discussion this morning.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me by telephone at (303) 930-4950 or bye-mail at
suzanne. Ian sun g({v,converc! yn.com.

Sincerely yours1.
,1 C...... I /J
~ )r ~

.c>-~t~f~c(,<J--/ (,''-E):{A<4tUA~UZ£l.:mc M. Lansang C
Manager, Contract Administration

:sml

Enclosures

noo l:..sstDored,. PllIc<:.Suite ~OO.Grccl1WOOU Village. Colorado ~Oll J USA Tdephnne 00:; J 770-0957 fox (303.) 77 J "16~5
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NRC FORM7 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULt,TORY COMMISSION APPROVED BY OIAB; NO. 3150.0027 EXPIRES; 061:01200g
tt:..2CO:1j E~~ burden pet 1'tS00000slooomplt\\'<t~!IIi!.maMatori col«oo~ request;2,~no"" !h~
Ie CFR \10 ,u~lIlir.al il) IllWrMld 10or.suMllhal Ulaappti.;JtIeslalulori,lll\lu~'Y. arid pc~y tc,1s,d~f::;;orS

GIOsaIJ~lied.Sena comments regarding burden eMimal!llo tM RL'CL'fds IlIlrl FOI,\JF"11)~J

APPLICATION FOR NRC EXPORTIlMPORT St)t\'itcs 8ranch(T:5 F521.U,S IlutJOa(&<;utr.ory C,mmission.W~hills=n. DC2050$':"(11.
CI oy 1l\1em~1Cofll3IICUlloa;;ll<:'C!s@mc.GOY. ll<'d:a It,;, Des~()!!\;er. Cfft;e of :r.~r, end

LICENSE, AMENDMENT, OR RENEWAL R~UI.1:«y Aft.1its, IIE0ll-10202. (Jl&l-OOli). O!1ce01Mall~nlll'ld Budget .•..Iil\,":g:::n.
oc 205U3, ff.n ",e~ used 10 rnm3l1 en i11!crln<lbOnro"don do<:$netrliloplilya r:,;lte,u, v-••<l

(See Instructions on Page 5)
OM8 control numbel, the NRC rnny nol conduct DrsponWl, anda perSon is nol rCQ""ed 10
~pond Ill. \tie inlc~ CQlie<;tQn,

• ~~fpUBLfC
. DATE RECEIVED

PARTA. FORNRC USEONL:.Y OR • NON-PUBLIC reb 0.5"' ) ~O If-,--
; /f ('

UCEflSE NUMBER DOCKET NUMBER ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER

X5 oJ ~lJ 72- u 00 6tcftf
PART B. TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL LICENSES. AMENDMENTS. OR RENEWALS

(If more space is needed to complele any of the items. use Pages 3.4 'first, and then attach additional sheets. if necesSllty.)

1, NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANTILICENSEE ,; •. NAME OF APPUCAfH'S CONTACT It:. APPLlCAN,S REFEHENCE NUMBer,

Transport Logistics Inlernational Mark Lambert TEN-001
e151 Maple Lawn Blvd.
Suite 450 1c, PHONE NUMBER III FAX NUMBER

Fullon, MD20,59 (240) 389-6047 . (301) 421-4326

le. E-MAIL ADDRESS

mlamDtlrt@t!iusa,com

2. TYPE OF NRC UCENSE REQUESTED (Check Oml)

V EXPORT
" .....

IMPORT COMBINED EXPORTIlMPORT
._---

AMENDMENTIRENEWAL
(Parts 8, C. E) ¥¥~ ••• (PartS 6. D, E) (Parts B, C. D. E)

NO." Existing License Number:

~.__ .~----, _.-
3. CONTRACT NUM8ER(SI 4. FIRST SHIPMEt{T OATE 5. LAST SHIPMENT DATE 6, PROPOSED EXP!RATION DATE

4/1/2014 1213012022 12130/2023

PART C. TO BE COMPLETED FOR EXPORT ONLY OR COMBINED LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS
(If more space is needed 10 complete any of the Hems, use Pages 3-4 first, and then attach additional sheets. if necesS2ty.)

7. NAME(S)I ADORESS(ES) OF SUPPLIERS 6. NAME(S) I iIDDRESS(ES) OF INTERMEDIATE 9. NAME(S)I ADDRESSeES) OF ULTIMATE
Arm/OR OTHER PARTIES TOTHE EXPORT FOP.EIGN CONSIG/IEE(S) FOREIGN CONSIGNEE(S)

See Attached Tectlsnabexport
28. str. S. Ozerkovskaya nab ..
Moscow. Russia 115184

:. LIS, FUl<;;1l0P<S PERFORMED/SERVICEPROVIDED e•..•INl ERMEfJlA TEUSE(S) ~;I UllU~V,TE: EHOUSE{S,

Conversion / Storage Feed Material

10, DESCRIPTION OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS. SEALE'l) SOURceS, lOll MAX TOTAL VOLUME I lOp, MAX ENRICHMENT 1OC.MAX ISOTOPE
NUCLEAR FACILITIES, EQUIPMENT. OR COMPONH/TS ELEMENT WCiT (KG), OR ORV'v'GT% WGT(KG)

TOTAL A~TiVI1Y (mq)

Uranium as natural uranium hexafluoride (UFo) 32.200.000 KG 0.72% (Natural)

1L FOREIGN 08LIGA liONS (BY COUlHRY AND BY PERCEIHAGE OF MAXII,lUM TOTA\. VUtU/.IE)

F.t:- bCanada, Australia. Ka1.akhstan. Russia. Namibia. US oS-, ?-O I tlj _
.. .- . ..
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NRC FORM T ! U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
~5-:'O'"hl ;

10 CPR"O /

J

APPLICATION FOR NRC EXPORTIIMPORT
LICENSE, AIV1ENDMENT, OR RENEWAL (Continued)

LICENSE NUMBER DOCKET NUMBER , ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER ,
fb.:(PUBLlCX50tJ 15R ?7:~' I i(O:, ~ {( ~cf OR NON. PUBLIC,- ' .•...•..• ,"-

PART D. TO BE COMPLETED FOR IMPORT ONLY, OR COMBINED LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS
(If mere space is needed to complete any d the Items, use Pages 3-4 firsl, and then attach additional sheets, If necessary.)

12. NMIE(S); ADDRESS(ES) OF FOREIGN 13 NN.tE{S) I AODRESS(ES) Of INTERMEDIATE 14. NAME(S) I ADDRESS(ES) OF ULTIMATE
SUPPLIERS ANDIOR OTHER PARTIES CONSIGNEE!S) CONSIONEE{S)
TO IMPORT

12a. NRC EXPORT LICENSE NUMllER(S) l::la, LICENSE NUMBER(S}I EXPIRATION OATE(S) '4a. LICENSE NUMBER(S) I EXPIRATION OATE(S)
(if appJl-.abl6)

13b INTERMEO"'lE USE(S) 14b. INTERMEDt/' TE USE{S)

15. DESCRIPTKlN OF RA010ACl'lVi! MATERIALS. SEALED SOURCES. lSa. MAX TOTAL VOLUME I 15ll. MAX ENRICHMENT 1Se. MAX ISOTOPE

NUCLEAR FACILITIES ELEMENT WGT (KG). OR ORWGT% Vl/GT (KG)
TOTAL ACTWIlY (TBq)

16 FOREIGN OBLlGATIONS (BY COUNTRY MID BY PERCeW ;,GE OF MA,XIMUM TOTAL VOLUME)

,

PART E. TO BE COMPLET;;:D FORALL LICENSES, A v1ENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS

17. ADDITIONAL INFORrvtATION @ Y2.S ONO 178. COPIES OF RECIPIENTS' o YES @NO'. PROVIDED ON PAGES 3. 4. AUTHURIZATlONS PROVIDED?
~NDJOR ON SE'?ARATE SHEETS?

18 CERTIFICATION- I, the applicant's authorized official, hereby certify that this application is prepared In conformi:y with TiUe10,
• • Code of Federal Regulations. and that all information provided Is correct to the best of my knowledge.

'!lao PRINT NAME AND Tll'll: OF AUTHORlZED OFFICIAL I Bb SIGNATURE - AlJ't'HORIZED OFFICIN.. '81: llATE

Mark LambOr1 '..9----.--~ 02JD312014

Managing Partner
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NRC FORM 7
',C-1C'XI
10CfR 110

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULA. TORY COMMISSION

APPLI~ATION FOR NRC EXPORTIIMPORT
LICENSE, AMENDMENT, OR RENEWAL (Continued)

)

UCENSE NUMBER , OO(CK(ET"ON,UOMB,E~ { II {I_ IADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER I :V._: /PUBLIC~X:5:oiJ :r :~ ,~ z;, 0 ,- T --

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Reforence applicable block numbors (rom page 1and/or Page 2 for each entry)
Section 7:

Honeywell International Inc.
Highway 45
Metropolis. IL 62960

USEe
6500 Hobbs Road
Paducah, KY 42rS3

Transport Logisllt.S International, Inc.
7001 Paducah Road
Kevil. KY 42053

OR
".......,

NON-PUBLIC



Transport Logistics International. Inc,
8161 Maple !..awnBlvd.•Suite 450
Fulton, MD 20759 USA

Ms. Brooke Smith
IPjECIOB
Mail Stop 4E21
U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
RocKville, Maryland 20852-2738

DL. : Ms. Smith:

t:DAHER.TLI

February 4th, 2014

Please find enclosed an export license application requesting authorization to
export naUlral uranium as Uranium Hexafluoride (UF6) to Russia.

Pursuant to regulations, ph~nse also find enclosed an NRC form 629 (Authorization
for payment by credit card) for the license application fees, of $4,400.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (240) 389-6047 with any questions or
comments you may have in this regard. Additionally, I can be reached bye-mail at
mlambert@tliusa.com. We appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Best regards,

Mark T. Lambert
Managing Partner

Enclosure

mailto:mlambert@tliusa.com.
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